From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
_Schmaler, Tracy. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

CcC: i Admin. Assistant (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 8/12/2011 7:22:32 PM

Subject: RE: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USAO interviews - for informal

consideration only

Thanks, Ann. We'll look at all of this. FB

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 7:01 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: [ Admin. Assistant {JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Diaff letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USAO interviews - for informal consideration
only

Aﬁﬁ/lﬂ%’ -

The letter is fine but we would suggest the following concerns also be included (although some have
been generally addressed alreadly). DP
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Ann Blrmingham Scheel
Flrst Asst. LS. Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

meske: (602) B14-7518
Cell: (602) ¥21-568F
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 12:44 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (IJMD); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD);

Subject: Draft letter to Issa in response to his incoming, expected 8/15, re USAQ interviews - for informal consideration only

Please send your comments - we anticipate changes based upon the Issa incoming, but this should make the
important points regarding our position << File: issa usao interviews 812.doc >> . Thanks. FB
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